

PAPWORTH EVERARD PARISH COUNCIL
MINUTES OF THE PLAYING FIELDS COMMITTEE MEETING
HELD ON TUESDAY 28th MAY 2013

7.00PM

**IN THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING ROOM,
UPPER PENDRILL COURT, ERMINE ST. NORTH**

Present: Bob Baker (BB), Eric Abrams (AB), Barry Hume (BH), Mark Honeywood

In Attendance: Tess Rogers, Parish Clerk

1. To receive and approve apologies for absence

Paul Phillips and John Booker

2. To receive declarations of interest.

None declared

3 To approve the minutes of the previous meeting held on the 26th March 2013

It was resolved to accept the minutes as a true record of the meeting.

4 Matters arising or carried forward from the previous meeting.

4.1 Update following a second site visit made by AC Renovation, with regard to the renovation of the old tennis courts. (4.1) (see item 5 below).

The courts will be pressure washed within the next fortnight whereupon it will be much clearer to see their exact state of repair.

4.2 To consider the action necessary to change the source of supply of water and electricity to the changing rooms. (4.2) This will remain an agenda item until the matter is resolved.

This matter was deferred to the next meeting.

4.3 Volunteers and date required for a skip to come on site to clear all rubbish (4.3)

AB and MH are available anytime except the 8th June. The clerk will contact Paul Phillips with a view to fixing a date for the skip to come on site.

5 To consider the continued use of the old tennis courts with regard to managing its use by different community groups.

As no decision could be made with there being only three councillors present this was adjourned to the next meeting.

6 To consider a request from the bowls club for Parish Council funding towards the cost of an extension to their pavilion. (6) Further consideration to be given to this matter.

This matter is being considered by full council alongside considering premises for the youth club.

7 To decide on the preferred ice cream vendor to service the playing fields and play area during the coming summer season giving consideration to vehicles parking on the playing field for this purpose.

Deferred to full council.

8. Football clubs – report

Mark Honeywood reported that the 1st colts and reserve teams finished the season mid table. All are satisfied with the changing rooms which are kindly cleaned by the mother of one of the colts team members. He asked if the changing rooms could be weatherproofed as they are looking a little tired and said that it may be possible that a team of volunteer students from the Higher Education for sport would be available to clean and decorate the rooms between the 19th and 21st August.

Mark mentioned that an electrician is required to repair the heaters. Paul Phillips is to be advised as he knows of an electrician.

9. Bowls club – no representative available

Currently there is no representative from the bowls club on the committee therefore no report is available.

10. Tennis club – report

John Booker was not present at the meeting therefore no report was available.

11. Matters for future consideration

John Booker had asked if there was anywhere the tennis club can put fallen leaves removed from the tennis courts.

12. Date of next meeting

23rd July 2013